Refer to FBI

———k6 per EOUSA and FBI™

| |(USAIAS)
lb?c per EOUSA and FBI

From: |
b3 per FBI

Sent: Wednesday. July 06, 2016 8:37 AM bTE
To: USAIAS) per FBI
Subject: Fwd

e

From: @bop.gov> b3 per FBI
Date: 07/06/2016 8:35 AM (GMT -06:00) b5 per FBI
To | hé per FBI
Subject: RE] [ biC per FBI
- b7E per FBI

Federal Comrectional Complex-Hazelton
Special Investigation Services
P.O. Box 450
Sky View Drive
ills, WV 26525

>3] |7/5/2016 4:30 PM >>>
1 totally understand. Thanks for your help!

b3 per FBI

b6 per FBI

- h7C per FBI
b7E per FBI

--——-==~ Original messagc —
From:
Date; 07/05/2016 3:29 PM (GMT- 06:00)

To:
Subject: RY_ ]

Whop.gov>




Refer to FBI

I just sent o our lega! department. I'm staying late tonight, so if they get it bac jll email you
tonight. Being that it's 4:26 p.m. east coast time, not sure anyone is still in their offiee. I will ge mailed to you as soon as

possible in the morning if not tonight, 1 just have te hear back from our legal department first.

DO s T b3 pexr FBI
b5 per FEI

Federal Correctional Complex-Hazelton :_‘:CPEI‘ F'?;I
Special Investigation Services per

P.O. Box 450 b7E per FBI
Sky View Drive

Rrucatan Mills WV 26525

>l ___]7/5/2016 4:23 PM >>>

EEEE

Thanks for the information , ..., Is there any chance you can email md [then Follow u
with the CD tomorrow? If not, Iunderstand.l I

b3 per FBI

N b5 per FBI

' @bop-gev> b6 per FBI
Date: 07/05/2016 3:19 PM (GM T-06:00) bTC .
To: ] per FB
' b7E per FBI

Subject: Ke:| |

I will have to get back with Tou abouf |t want to double check with] Ibefore ] give

you any wrong information.

| Tunfortunately cainot overmight Jout they will be sent out via PED EX fOMOITOW Moming.

SN oy A TR

Federal Comrectional Complex-Hazelton

Special Investigation Services

P.O. Box 450

Sky View Drive

Rrugetan Mills, WV 26525 b3 per FBI

b5 per FBI

b6 per FEI

b7C per FBI
b7E per FBI

Is there & way you could overnight me[ | Myaddressisi_____ ] Thank you so much for your assistance.

>>] |7/5/2016 4:09 PM >>>

FBIl Omaha Division - Quad Cities RA

(Direct)
(cell)




